MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE DISTRICT DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE FOR THE MONTH OF JANUARY/2023 IN RESPECT OF BONGAIGAON DISTRICT

DATE : 10/01/2023 TIME : 11.00 AM VENUE : CONFERENCE HALL, DCs OFFICE, BONGAIGAON List of Members Call for Meeting: At annexure -A Members present: At annexure -B Members not present: At annexure -C

The meeting was presided over by Shri Nabadeep Pathak, ACS, Deputy Commissioner, Bongaigaon. At the outset, the Chairman welcomed all the members to the meeting.Initiating the discussion, the Chairman appraised the house that Govt. of India had initiated a programme called TB **Mukt Bharat Abhiyaan by 2025** and requested the Jt. Director, Health services, Bongaigaon, to brief on the programme. On request from Chair, the Jt. Director, Health services informed that the main aim of the programme is Community Support to TB Patients. Through this programme, anybody willing to help can support TB patients as "Nikshay Mitra" in the greater interest of the society and also request all the HODs to support the needy TB patients in the fight against the disease so that mission can be achieved.

After this, the house reviewed the programmes of different departments and adopted the following resolutions.

S1	Name of Department	Discussion	Action to be taken by
1.	PWRD, Bongaigaon District Rural Road Divn.	 On a query from Chair, the EE, PWRD, Bongaigaon informed that three Rural Market Shed at Patiladoha, Bajitpara and Alokjhari are sanctioned under APART. The Chairman directed DAO, Bongaigaon, to prepare the status report of the schemes proposed under APART and to liaise with DDC, Bongaigaon, to convene a review meeting with EE, PWRD, AEE, Agril. Engineering, Asstt. Director, Sericulture. The Chairman requested the Asstt. Director, Sericulture, to submit a detailed report regarding the approval of Eri culture at Dangtol and Srijangram Dev. Block under APART. Asstt. Director, Sericulture was also directed to submit a report on the Establishment of Eri Seed Grainage(ESG) and Eri Concentrate Centre(ECC). DDC to Coordinate on the above matters for initiating the process. 	DAO, EE, PWRD, Bongaigaon District Rural Road Divn. AEE, Agril. Engineering Asstt. Director, Sericulture
2.	Agriculture	 The Chairman emphasized the enhancing performance of the farmer's Registration and Certification in connection with Paddy Procurement. The Chairman requested the District Agriculture Officer, Bongaigaon, to improve on the Registration and Certification. i/c Head of Krishi Vikas Kendra, Abhayapuri, 	DAO, i/c Head, KVK, Abhayapuri

1			
		informed the Chairman about the non availability of fund for construction of the boundary wall of KVK, Abhayapuri. The Chairman asked him to send a copy of the letter with minutes of the earlier meeting for taking up the matter with govt. for the fund. Also directed to write a letter requesting for the fund to Vice-Chancellor, Assam Agriculture University, Jorhat, with a copy to Deputy Commissioner, Bongaigaon, for taking necessary action in this regard.	
3.	A H & Veterinary Department	 Regarding Individual Beneficiary Scheme for California Model Poultry Rearing in Cage funded by Zila Parisad, the DVO, Bongaigaon was directed to select GP-wise beneficiaries in consultation with CEO, ZP, Bongaigaon holding a meeting with Hon'ble MLA and Chairman, ZP, Bongaigaon. Regarding Tagging of cattle, the Chairman requested the CEO, ZP, Bongaigaon, to instruct PRIs to take up the matter in Gaon Sabhas. Regarding the DPR of the Milk Feed Manufacturing Unit at Kokila, the GM, DICC, informed that DPR had been prepared under PMFME Scheme. As resolved in the last DDC meeting, a meeting with dairy farmers will be held by DDC, Bongaigaon on this matter shortly. 	CEO, ZP DVO,
4.	Handloom & Textiles	 Regarding the Swanirbhar Naari programme, the representative of H&T informed that 10085 nos. weavers under the programme have been registered through the online portal. He has also told that two procurement centres, one at the Abhayapuri H&T office and the other at Srijangram Dev. Block will be inaugurated on 13th January/2023. District Development Commissioner Bongaigaon was requested to review all the programmes of the H&T deptt and to apprise in the next DDC meeting. 	DDC, Bongaigaon Supdt. H&T
5.	SOCIAL WELFARE	 Regarding data on SAM/MAM, the Chairman directed the DSWO to verify the data with the Nutritional Rehabilitation Centre (NRC) data for accuracy. DSWO was directed to submit a verification report of AWC by tomorrow (11/1/2023). 	DSWO i/c, Bongaigaon
6.	MUNCIPALITY (ULBs)	 Regarding the Installation and laying of the water service pipeline for door-to-door water supply connection from the Urban water supply plant of Bongaigaon, the Deputy Commissioner, Bongaigaon, requested the Chairman, BMB, to arrange for providing 	Chairman, BMB

1.		t 2000	
		water connection to a minimum of 2000 households as per govt. direction and start the work immediately after selecting contractors as per guidelines. This was requested in view of the direction of the Commissioner & Secretary, DoHUA.	
7.	WATER RESOURCES	 The EE, Water Resources deptt. was directed to prepare a plan & estimate for the project at Tinkona/Gobindapur for taking under SDRF/SDMF. The EE, Water Resources deptt. informed that works of 6 nos. projects at Huramara, Lalmati, Pachonia, Bashbari and Dubacuri are going on. Regarding work at Sidalsuti point, the EE, WR Deptt. informed that electric poles are to be shifted. He was directed to write a letter to AGM, APDCL, for shifting the electric pole. Some families at Sesapani point is yet to be shifted. EE,WR deptt. was requested to liaise with SDO(C), North Salmara and CO, Srijangram for the needful. On a query from Chair, the AEE, PWD(Bldg) informed that ITI building at Abhayapuri under MsDP has already been completed and handed over to the Principal, ITI, Bongaigaon, The Deputy Commissioner requested the Principal, ITI, Bongaigaon, to communicate with the Technical Education /Assam Skill Development Mission for running the Institute. The Chairman directed the ADC(Rev) to identify a plot of land in the vacant land of ITI Bongaigaon, for the establishment of one CBSE course school in the Bongaigaor district. AEE, PWD(Bldg), Abhayapuri was directed to prepare a Plan & Estimate of Ganesh Mandir Lalmati. The Chairman requested the AEE, PWD(Bldg to function the Oxygen plant at Bongaihgaor Civil Hospital. 	Health Services AEE, PWD(Bldg)
9	AGRIL. Engineering	 Regarding the land issue of the ADO office a Manikpur and Chalantapara, AEE(Agril.) wa directed to write a letter to ADC(Rev Bongaigaon, for its solution. AEE,(Agril.) Engineering was directed to submit a detailed report of all scheme disbursed under the deptt. to DDO Bongaigaon. 	s),

10	LEGAL METROLOGY	• The Deputy Commissioner requested District Development Commissioner Bongaigaon to take a comprehensive review meeting on the work profile of Legal Metrology with Asstt. Controller of Legal Metrology, Bongaigaon.	DDC, Asstt. Controller of Legal Metrology, Bongaigaon.
11	T&CP	• On a query from the Chair, the Asstt. Director, T&CP informed that the foundation laying programme of the Theme Park at Bongaigaon under Untied Fund/MLAADF would be held on 12/01/2023	T&CP
12	LABOUR OFFICER	 The Labour Officer, Bongaigaon, informed that the Management Committee of Birjhora Tea Estate Garden had been changed, and a new Management Committee was formed. The Deputy Commissioner directed the Labour Officer to convene a meeting with the New & Old Management Committee of Birjhora Tea Estate Garden regarding the issues pertaining to the Tea garden and also requested to send a copy of the minutes of the meeting to DC, Bongaigaon. 	Labour officer, Bongaigaon
13	TRANSFORMATI ON & DEVELOPMENT	• DDC, Bongaigaon, was requested to monitor e- rupantor portal under T&D Deptt. Also requested to review PMAGY and AAGY schemes.	DDC, Bongaigaon
14	HEALTH	• The Chairman requested Jt. Director of Health Service to submit Circle/BPHC wise list of Pharmacy in the district.	Jt. Director of Health
15	PUBLIC HEALTH ENGINEERING	 EE, PHE informed that out of 91 nos. Retrofitting scheme under JJM has been completed so far. EE, PHE was directed to update the status of the Water Users Committee in the portal. ADC(PHE) was requested to review the FHTC scheme with EE, PHE. CEO, ZP, Bongaigaon, was requested to release the remuneration of JAL MITRA. 	CEO,ZP ADC(PHE) EE,PHE
16	Transport	• The Deputy Commissioner directed DTO, Bongaigaon to organize Road Safety Week 2023 in consultation with ADC(Transport).	ADC(Transport) DTO, Bongaigaon
17	APDCL	• The Chairman requested AGM, APDCL to fix the date of meeting for the District Electrical Committee after 20th January 2023.	AGM, APDCL
18	Misc.	• The next DDC meeting will be at Sericulture Muga VGR at Nayagaon, Boitamari.	Asstt. Director, Sericulture

The meeting ended with vote of thanks from the chair.

N Deputy Commissioner Bongaigaon Dated, Bongaigaon the 25than./2023

Memo No. BND/DDC/31/2015/Pt-I/

41.15

Copy forwarded for information and necessary action: -

- 1. The Addl. Chief Secretary to the Govt. of Assam, T&D Deptt, Dispur, Guwahati-06 for kind information.
- 2. The Commissioner & Secretary to Chief Minister of Assam, Dispur for kind information.
- 3. The Commissioner, Lower Assam Division, Panbazar, Guwahati-1 for kind information.
- 4. The Director, Monitoring & Evaluation Division, T&D Department, Assam for information.
- 5. The Director (DCP), T & D Department for kind information.
- 6. All ADCs, Bongaigaon/SDO (Civil), North Salmara for information.
- 7. Technical Director & i/c DIO, Bongaigaon for information and necessary action for uploading the minutes in the District Web Portal.

alle hard being so the second

8. All HODs of Department, Bongaigaon for information and necessary action.

Deputy Commissioner Bongaigaon